From: Lee Miles

Sent: 13/06/2024 3:31:04 PM

To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox

Cc: Lee Miles

Subject: TRIMMED: Application Number: PEX2023/0002

Re RE: PEX2023/0002 - 2742 / 9999 Condamine Street MANLY VALE NSW 2093

With regards to planning for the recreation facilities

Sports courts:
The Warringah Recreation Centre currently has six tennis courts, futsal courts and three squash courts. The

proposed plan could significantly benefit the Northern Beaches Community by considering the addition of PickleBall
courts.

PickleBall is the fastest growing sport in Australia and attracts a wide age group. There are currently over 1,600
active members registered with the Northern Beaches PickleBall Association. The number of members more
doubled over the past six months and is predicted to grow exponentially. There are currently no dedicated pickleball
courts on the Northern Beaches. The courts that are available are shared / multi use courts, |.e Curl Curl Youth and
Community Centre hosts pickleball, basketball, badminton and futsal.

In light of the growing popularity of PickleBall could Council please consider adding a mimimum of three (3)
PickleBall courts, either dedicated or shared, to the Warringah Recreational Centre.

Kind regards, Lee Miles
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